
From: Amy Zale
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 7:50:19 PM

Dear FOIA officer:
 
Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1, et seq., I request the following
documents:
 
1.            All accident or incident reports concerning , including but not limited to an

incident that occurred on June 25, 2018 at or near the Vermont train station in Blue Island,
IL;

 
2.            Any document showing all employee(s) on duty at the Vermont train station on June 25,

2018;
 
3.            All agreements in effect on June 25, 2018 concerning the maintenance of the property

surrounding the Vermont train station building, including but not limited to the platform,
curbs, sidewalks, parking lot, and lighting;

 
4.            All documents evidencing the ownership of the property at/near the Vermont train station,

including but not limited to the platform, curbs, sidewalks, parking lot and lighting; and
 
5.            Any inspection or other types of reports completed within the last 10 years concerning the

condition of the property surrounding the Vermont train station building, including but not
limited to the platform, curbs, sidewalks,  parking lot and lighting.

 
I would prefer that the documents be emailed to me at azale@odelsonsterk.com, or else they may
be mailed to me at the address listed below. Please notify me before sending me the documents if
there will be a fee charged for the documents being produced. This request is not for a commercial
purpose.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Amy E. Zale
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd.
3318 W. 95th Street
Evergreen Park, IL 60805
(708) 424-5678
(708) 741-5053 (fax)
azale@odelsonsterk.com
www.odelsonsterk.com
 




